

SUMMARY

Capable, level-headed, & enthusiastic Web Developer with 2+ years of experience in creating and managing websites for organizations using an array of coding languages. Proficiency in HTML 4/5, CSS 2.1/3, Javascript/jQuery, PHP and introductory knowledge in ASP. Experienced in solo and team work environments in both leadership and supportive roles. Recognized for team community building and exceeding work expectations.

LANGUAGE USE

HTML

- ◆ Extensive use
- ◆ Non-Tabular
- ◆ W3 Compliant markup
- ◆ Trained in HTML5

CSS

- ◆ Extensive use
- ◆ Responsive Design
- ◆ Modular CSS
- ◆ Trained in CSS3

JAVASCRIPT/JQUERY

- ◆ Intermediate Use
- ◆ Modified Scripts
- ◆ Created Scripts

PHP

- ◆ Intermediate use
- ◆ Database Parsing

ASP

- ◆ Light Use
- ◆ Form Handling

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER/DESIGNER

UW-Stout Housing Design <2011-2013>

- ◆ Managed University Housing Website utilizing Commonspot CMS
- ◆ Created Housing related websites using HTML, CSS, Javascript, and ASP
- ◆ Used ASP to process form data and create/send dynamic emails
- ◆ Utilized Adobe Creative suite to edit/slice web compositions into images used for websites
- ◆ Hand-Coded HTML, CSS, Javascript and PHP to create a project management system for office use

STUDENT OFFICE MANAGER

UW-Stout Housing Design <2012-2013>

- ◆ Managed project assignment/management
- ◆ Managed and maintained office technology
- ◆ Experienced working as a team member both in leadership and support roles
- ◆ Interviewed potential new designers and web developers for housing positions



AWARDS

CORNERSTONE AWARD

University of Wisconsin-Stout | Housing

CHANCELLOR'S AWARD (ACADEMIC)

University of Wisconsin-Stout

CUM LAUDE (ACADEMIC HONORS)

University of Wisconsin-Stout

EDUCATION

BFA-MULTIMEDIA DESIGN <2013>

- ◆ University of Wisconsin-Stout
- ◆ GPA: 3.504

MEMBERSHIP

STOUT STUDENT SIGGRAPH treasurer

PROJECTS

POURWARD <2013>

Pourward was a project created for a client, Adam Ludwig, as part of my Senior Show. At client's request, I developed the branding, established social-media presence, created a database and designed and coded a website for the company. Pourward tracks the stories of random acts of kindness using HTML, CSS, Javascript and PHP.

View: pourward.com

PROJECT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM <2013>

The project management system was created for Stout's Housing Design as a means to assign, organize and manage projects. I created this system and its database to allow users to add and delete projects and users utilizing HTML, CSS, Javascript and PHP.

Example: <http://stephenthoni.com/projectManagement/>

HOUSING WEBSITES <2011-2013>

Created multiple websites for campus residential halls, housing campaigns and interactive, web-based departmental forms. These were created with HTML, CSS, Javascript, and ASP.